






















































Mr. and Mrs. Emanuel Bell, re­
spected citizens of Orangeville for the 
last thirty-five years, celebrated their 
golden wedding at their home in 
the East Ward yesterday. The occas­
ion was fittingly marked by a very 
happy family re-union. Among those 
present were Mr. Walter N. Bell, 
Principal of Paris High School, and  
two sons and daughter; Mr. A lbert 
J. Bell in business in Erie, Pa., and  
wife; Mr. Edwin E. Bell, in business 
in Guelph, and wife; Mr. Harry G. 
Bell, Professor of Agronomy, Uni­
versity of Maine, Mrs. Bell and two 
sons; Mr. and Mrs. Nathaniel Collins 
and son and Miss Lottie Bell, Or­
angeville; Mr. Harry Bell and son, 
of Marine City, Mich., the former a 
brother o f  Mr. Bell, were also pres- 
ent.

Mr. Bell settled in Orangeville in 
1876, bringing his wife and family 
of seven children from Somersetshire, 
Eng., where he was a dairy farmer. 
Of the family who came to Toronto, 
all survive, except the oldest son, 
John, who died in 1883, after being 
in business in Orangeville for one 
year. Harry G. is the only member 
of the family who claims Orangeville 
as his birthplace.

Mr. Bell was in business here for a 
number of years and subsequently 
bought a pasture farm south af the 
town, and went back to dairy farm- 
ing. He has been a resident of the 
East Ward continuously since 1877, 
and represented the Ward in the 
town council for two years. He is a 
Liberal in politics and a member of 
the Methodist Church. He has served 
on the Quarterly Board for several 
years,and was Superintendent of the, 
SundaySchool for four years.

Mr. and  Mrs, E. Bell Hold 
Happy Family Reunion.
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